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From: Tracy Beier

Mail received time: Thu, 3 Jul 2025 18:07:48

Sent: July 3, 2025 11:07:49 AM

To: Jerritt Cloney

Subject: Re:Additional Information Required - I2025.017-DVP (203 Juniper Road)

Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

       

                  

            

              

           

                  



 

   

         

 

                

          





           

       




Jerritt Cloney CPT
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Regional District of Okanagan-Similkameen

101 Martin Street, Penticton, BC V2A 5J9
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

 



 









This Communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain

confidential, personal and/ or privileged information. Please contact the sender immediately if you are not

the intended recipient of this communication and do not copy, distribute or take action relying on it. Any

communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.


